Wednesday, May 24, 2023 at 17:57:42 India Standard Time

Subject: Fwd: Petition/Application (Numbered as 1951 of 2023) for Grant of Distribution License -
NIDP Developers Pvt. Ltd.

Date: Friday, 5 May 2023 at 1:25:38 PM India Standard Time

From: Kunal Vohra

To: Shriya Gambhir | Neeti Niyaman

CC: Priyanshu Singh | Neeti Niyaman, Astha Sharma | Neeti Niyaman, Sakya Chaudhuri | Neeti

Niyaman, Shafi Sonde, Saurabh Gupta
Attachments: SUMMARY OF 220 KV NIDP SUBSTATION.xIsx, 55 mVA Transformer PO.pdf

FYI

---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: Shafi Sonde <shafi.sonde@tuco.in>

Date: Sat, Apr 29, 2023 at 4:56 PM

Subject: Petition/Application (Numbered as 1951 of 2023) for Grant of Distribution License - NIDP Developers Pvt.
Ltd.

To: sajal@uperc.org <sajal@uperc.org>

Cc: Kunal Vohra <kunal.vohra@tuco.in>, Saurabh Gupta <saurabh.gupta@tuco.in>, Regulatory TUCO
<regulatory@tuco.in>

Dear Sir

This is in reference to our discussion on 28.04.23 on the broad breakup required of the Capex mentioned in the
above-mentioned Petition, please find attached a Summary of the Capex along with details of the Cost
Components (including Work Orders, Purchase Order conducted through Tendering & Competitive Bidding till
date) & the Phasing considered, which may vary subject to timelines of the Project (if any).

The enclosed is for your kind perusal. Incase of any further discussion (if required), we would be glad to have the
same with your good self during our visit to UPERC on the 3rd May 2023.

Thanks and Regards

Shafi Sonde
VP - Projects & Operations

M: +91 99875 05870 | T: +91 22 2571 5231

Kunal Vohra
Chief Operating Officer

Nidar Utilities Panvel LLP
12th Floor, Knowledge Park,
Hiranandani Business Park,
Powai, Mumbai - 400076
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